

EDUCATION

Kaunas University of Technology
Bachelor of Information Systems
2014
Lithuania

SUMMARY

I am 24 years old full-stack developer experienced with all stages of the development cycle. I have 3 years' experience working with Node.js and MongoDB, 2 years' experience using Meteor and React in a variety of exciting projects. I work well under pressure and deliver high quality projects on agreed timescale.

EMPLOYMENT

2011 to 2014, 2016 to Current

SELF EMPLOYED

Freelance Developer

I work with companies and individual clients to deliver high quality websites. Most of the projects are built using Meteor/Node.js and React.

Oct 2014 to Feb 2016

2112 COMMUNICATIONS

London, United Kingdom

Developer

Worked in a fast-paced environment with diverse number of clients across a wide range of industries. I was responsible for working on a range of projects, developing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with graphic designers and other developers. Duties:

- Developing websites and Concrete5 themes using PHP, HTML5, SASS, jQuery, Node.js, MongoDB, Symfony, Jade
- Building HTML5 animated banners
- Building responsive email templates
- Developing workflow tools using Gulp and Grunt
- Maintaining and updating websites

Aug 2012 to Jul 2014

CARITAS CENTRE OF VILKAVISKIS DIOCESE

Marijampole, Lithuania

Technical employee

- Building and administrating of the internet site of Kalvarija Children's Day Center "Ziniukas"
- Maintaining the hardware and software

SKILLS

FRONT-END

React
JavaScript/ES6 (jQuery)
Socket.io
Bootstrap
Materialize
SCSS

BACK-END

Node.js
Meteor
MongoDB
Redis
ExpressJS
PHP
Concrete5

API

Stripe
PayPal
OpenTok
Braintree
Social auth
AWS S3

OTHER

Gulp
Webpack
Mocha
Ubuntu server management
Git

PERSONAL

I am ambitious and self-motivated web developer always looking to expand a skill set so each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available. I work very well as a team or on my own and I am always determined to deliver high quality product on agreed timescale.

I like sports especially football and basketball. During my free time I like to work on my personal projects to try new development methods and frameworks.

PROJECTS

ACCOMMODATIONS

Oct 2016 to Oct 2016

Website to list accommodations. It has an easy search using Google Maps, admin panel and bookings. It's built using Meteor, React, Bootstrap, has integrated Stripe payments system, Google maps, Amazon S3. [<https://acc.kukalis.com>]

SERVICES

Apr 2016 to Oct 2016

Website to list services. It's built using Meteor, React, ES6 and MaterializeCSS. It has an extensive filter, integrated video conferences using TokBox (<https://tokbox.com>), integrated data storage rooms using OwnCloud (<https://owncloud.com>), emailing service to dynamically create email addresses with @cornerstonetransactions.com domain and store emails on the server, integrated Amazon S3. [<https://new.cornerstonetransactions.com>]

ONLINE FOOTBALL DRAFT/CARD GAME

Mar 2016 to Apr 2016

Play online matches between 2 users, participate in live tournaments and win money. Website is built in Meteor, MaterializeCSS, integrated Braintree payments system. [<https://dovydas.kukalis.com/link/draft>]

ONLINE FOOTBALL MANAGER GAME

Feb 2013 to Jun 2014

Website built with Node.js, MongoDB, jQuery, Bootstrap, Socket.io and much more. Main features - LIVE match simulations with live text commentary, ability to create team, sign players, train players, create tactics, play in leagues and tournaments. [<https://dovydas.kukalis.com/link/manager>]

DOMAINS/APPS/WEBSITES MARKETPLACE

May 2015 to Jun 2016

Created using Meteor. Integrated payments system with PayPal, automatic domains, apps and websites verification. [<https://dovydas.kukalis.com/link/marketplace>]

WEBSITES BUILT WITH CONCRETES5

Oct 2014 to Feb 2016

<https://investment2020.org.uk>, <https://capitalaccessgroup.co.uk>, <http://hargreave-hale.com>